

Senate BILL NO. *138*
Master of Education

1
2 INTRODUCED BY _____
3

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AUTHORIZING THE BOARD
5 OF PUBLIC EDUCATION TO APPOINT AN EXECUTIVE SECRETARY AND
6 STAFF; AMENDING SECTION 75-5612, R.C.M. 1947; AND PROVIDING
7 AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."
8

9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Appointment of secretary of board of public
11 education -- term -- compensation -- staff. (1) The board of
12 public education may appoint an executive secretary and may
13 employ such other persons necessary to perform the duties
14 required of it.

15 (2) The board of public education may prescribe the
16 term, duties, and compensation of its executive secretary.

17 (3) The board of public education may provide
18 sufficient staff and office space for its executive
19 secretary to carry out his duties.

20 Section 2. Section 75-5612, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
21 read as follows:

22 "75-5612. Officers of boards -- quorum: (1) The board
23 of public education and the board of regents ~~shall~~ may each
24 select a chairman from among their appointed members.

25 (2) The ~~superintendent of public instruction shall~~

1 ~~serve as secretary to the board of public education and the~~
2 ~~commissioner shall~~ of higher education serves as
3 secretary to the board of regents.

4 (3) A majority of the appointed members of each board
5 constitutes a quorum for the transaction of business."

6 Section 3. Effective date. This act is effective on
7 its passage and approval.

-End-

Approved by Committee
on Education

SENATE BILL NO. 138

INTRODUCED BY MATHERS, FASPENDER

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AUTHORIZING THE BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION TO ~~APPOINT AN EXECUTIVE SECRETARY AND STAFF EMPLOY A PROFESSIONAL ASSISTANT AND SECRETARY;~~ AMENDING SECTION 75-5612, R.C.M. 1947; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Refer to Introduced Bill

(Strike everything after the enacting clause and insert:)

Section 1. Employment of a professional assistant to the board of public education -- term -- compensation -- staff. (1) The board of public education may employ a professional assistant and may employ secretarial staff necessary to perform the duties required of it.

(2) The board of public education may prescribe the term, duties, and compensation of its professional assistant.

(3) The board of public education may provide sufficient secretarial staff and office space for its executive assistant to carry out his duties.

Section 2. Section 75-5612, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"75-5612. Officers of boards -- quorum. (1) The board of public education and the board of regents ~~shall~~ may each select a chairman from among their appointed members.

(2) ~~The superintendent of public instruction~~ Professional assistant shall serve as secretary to the board of public education, and the commissioner ~~shall serve of~~ higher education serves as secretary to the board of regents.

(3) A majority of the appointed members of each board constitutes a quorum for the transaction of business.

~~(4) The professional assistant shall serve as a liaison between the board of public education and the superintendent of public instruction and shall carry out other such duties as assigned by the board of public education.~~"

Section 3. Effective date. This act is effective on its passage and approval.

-End-

1 SENATE BILL NO. 138

2 INTRODUCED BY MATHERS, FASBENDER

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AUTHORIZING THE BOARD
5 OF PUBLIC EDUCATION TO ~~APPOINT AN EXECUTIVE SECRETARY AND~~
6 STAFF EMPLOY A PROFESSIONAL ASSISTANT AND SECRETARY;
7 AMENDING SECTION 75-5612, R.C.M. 1947; AND PROVIDING AN
8 IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

9
10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Refer to Introduced Bill

12 (Strike everything after the enacting clause and insert:)

13 Section 1. Employment of a professional assistant to
14 the board of public education -- term -- compensation --
15 staff. (1) The board of public education may employ a
16 professional assistant and may employ secretarial staff
17 necessary to perform the duties required of it.

18 (2) The board of public education may prescribe the
19 term, duties, and compensation of its professional
20 assistant.

21 (3) The board of public education may provide
22 sufficient secretarial staff and office space for its
23 executive assistant to carry out his duties.

24 Section 2. Section 75-5612, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
25 read as follows:

1 "75-5612. Officers of boards -- quorum. (1) The board
2 of public education and the board of regents shall ~~may~~ each
3 select a chairman from among their appointed members.

4 (2) ~~The superintendent of public instruction~~
5 Professional assistant shall serve as secretary to the board
6 of public education, and the commissioner shall ~~serve of~~
7 higher education serves as secretary to the board of
8 regents.

9 (3) A majority of the appointed members of each board
10 constitutes a quorum for the transaction of business.

11 ~~(4) The professional assistant shall serve as a~~
12 liaison between the board of public education and the
13 superintendent of public instruction and shall carry out
14 other such duties as assigned by the board of public
15 education."

16 Section 3. Effective date. This act is effective on
17 its passage and approval.

-End-

THIRD READING

COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL 138

Amend the third reading bill as follows:

1. Amend title, lines 7 and 8.

Following: "1947"

Strike: "; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE"

2. Amend page 1, section 1, subsection (1), lines 16 and 17.

Following: "employ"

Strike: "secretarial staff necessary"

Insert: "a secretary"

3. Amend page 1, section 1, subsection (3), line 22.

Following: line 21

Strike: "sufficient secretarial staff"

Insert: "a secretary"

4. Amend page 1, section 1, subsection (3), line 23.

Following: line 22

Strike: "executive"

Insert: "professional"

5. Amend page 2, section 3, lines 16 and 17.

Following: line 15.

Strike: lines 16 and 17 in their entirety.

AS AMENDED
BE NOT CONCURRED IN

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

March 16, 1977

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE amendments to SENATE BILL NO. 138, as follows:

1. Amend standing committee amendments of March 11, 1977.

Strike: amendment no. 3 in its entirety

AMENDING SENATE BILL NO. 138, THIRD READING COPY, AS FOLLOWS:

1. Amend page 1, section 1, line 22.

Following: line 21

Strike: "sufficient secretarial staff and"

AS AMENDED BE CONCURRED IN

1 SENATE BILL NO. 138

2 INTRODUCED BY MATHERS, FASBENDER

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AUTHORIZING THE BOARD
5 OF PUBLIC EDUCATION TO ~~APPOINT AN EXECUTIVE SECRETARY AND~~
6 STAFF EMPLOY A PROFESSIONAL ASSISTANT AND SECRETARY;
7 AMENDING SECTION 75-5612, R.C.M. 1947; ~~AND PROVIDING AN~~
8 IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

9
10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Refer to Introduced Bill

12 (Strike everything after the enacting clause and insert:)

13 Section 1. Employment of a professional assistant to
14 the board of public education -- term -- compensation --
15 staff. (1) The board of public education may employ a
16 professional assistant and may employ ~~secretarial staff~~
17 necessary A SECRETARY to perform the duties required of it.

18 (2) The board of public education may prescribe the
19 term, duties, and compensation of its professional
20 assistant.

21 (3) The board of public education may provide
22 ~~sufficient secretarial staff~~ A SECRETARY SUFFICIENT
23 ~~SECRETARIAL STAFF~~ and office space for its executive
24 PROFESSIONAL assistant to carry out his duties.

25 Section 2. Section 75-5612, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to

1 read as follows:

2 "75-5612. Officers of boards -- quorum. (1) The board
3 of public education and the board of regents ~~shall~~ may each
4 select a chairman from among their appointed members.

5 (2) ~~The superintendent of public instruction~~
6 Professional assistant shall serve as secretary to the board
7 of public education, and the commissioner ~~shall serve of~~
8 higher education serves as secretary to the board of
9 regents.

10 (3) A majority of the appointed members of each board
11 constitutes a quorum for the transaction of business.

12 ~~(4) The professional assistant shall serve as a~~
13 liaison between the board of public education and the
14 superintendent of public instruction and shall carry out
15 other such duties as assigned by the board of public
16 education."

17 ~~Section 3. Effective date. This act is effective on~~
18 ~~its passage and approval.~~

-End-

REFERENCE BILL